
 

 

 

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS 

 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 
(401) 941-4500 

Chairperson Margaret E. Curran 
Commissioner Marion S. Gold 
Commissioner Abigail Anthony 

     Via Electronic Mail  

       
MEMORANDUM  

 

 

To: Docket 4822 Service List 

 

From:  Linda George 

 

Re: Procedural Schedule for Docket 4822 - Solicitations of Long-Term Contracts for 

Renewable Energy and Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs), Pursuant to R.I. 

Gen. Laws § 39-26.1-1 et seq. 

 

Date:   May 10, 2018 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following represents a summary of dates in the above referenced docket, including dates on 

which filings are expected.      

 

6/7/18  Deadline to File Motion to Intervene with Comments 

 

6/22/18 Division Memorandum Deadline 

 

7/9/18  National Grid and Intervenor Rebuttal Memorandum Deadline, if necessary 

 

8/1/18  9:30 A.M. Hearing  
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